FAYETTE COUNTY REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

The responsibility of limiting government powers and activities lays at the feet of the citizenry.

Meeting 14 July 2022

Treasurer's Report, July 2022

Previous Balance, as of 6-JUNE-2022: 5,344.37

Donations: \$454.78 9-Jun: \$172.78 Mazur/ Strauch reimbursement for website 9-Jun: \$189 Cash 6-Jul: \$79 Cash

Expenses (-\$706.69)

- 9-Jun: \$343.75 monthly office fee
- 1-Jul: \$2 PNC monthly fee
- 8-Jul: \$360.94 monthly office (increase)

New Balance: \$5,092.46

Last CFR due 6/16/22 was submitted on time.

Next CFR due 9/27/22

Submitted by: Kassandra Myers and Elliott Mazur

Minutes from 9 June 2022

Meeting called to order at 6:31 PM by Chairman Bill Kozlovich. Quorum declared with three (3) proxies presented: Cody Metts, Gene Burchianti, Evelyn Burchianti

Kathy Andolino made a motion, seconded by Elliott Mazur, to accept the meeting minutes from May 2022. Motion received unanimous approval and motion passed.

Elliott Mazur made a motion, seconded by Robb Rhodes, to accept the Treasurer's report from May 2022. Motion received unanimous approval and motion passed.

Chairman's Report:

- Bill Kozlovich welcomed all new members to their first meeting after the May 2022 Primary Election.
- Bill Kozlovich announced that the reorganizational meeting would not take place at this time, and instead will be announced shortly. Members will receive email notification of date and time.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Future focus will be on pushing the Republican candidates in the governor's race (Mastriano) and PA Senate race (Oz).
- Discussed possible compressing polling places to reduce the number of precincts in the County. Poll worker training is available through the Fayette County Election Board.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Bill has the list of those who received write ins and is in receipt of the certifications.
- Bill offered thoughts and prayers to Representative Matthew Dowling and family. Bill provided the committee with a statement on Representative Dowling's accident, and the official statement from Dowling's office will be released on the FCRC website. Bill read his statement in the Herald Standard as FCRC Chairman regarding the committee's support.
- Meet and greet events for Dr. Oz and Doug Mastriano are in the planning stages.
- Volunteers needed for the Fayette County Fair. All dates need booth workers. FCRC is searching for a small refrigerator for use at the fair. Contact Bill.
- Gun tickets are being considered again for sale at the FCRC fair booth.
- Elliott Mazur donated the cost of the yearly fee for the FCRC website.
- Formation of sub-committees was suggested.
- Michelle Mowry mentioned a high school voter registration program for seniors. Ryan Porupski offered to help with any such programs in the Albert Gallatin school district.
- Charity Grimm Krupa was named as a local attorney who is working on a letter to nursing homes detailing election reform/voter assistance.

REPRESENTATIVE UPDATES:

 Commissioner Dunn discussed cleaning up the voter roles with the suggestion of having state legislation to support the effort.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

- Discussion about a possible FCRC picnic in the fall.
- Ryan Warner golf outing fundraiser planned for July 22, 2022 at Linden Hall.
- Picnic with the Hillbilly July 10, 2022 at Flatwoods Pavilion, Franklin Township.
- Fair dates: July 28, 2022 August 6, 2022.

Motion to adjourn at 7:19 pm made by Henry Shiffbower, seconded by Sandi Myers. Motion carried. Email notification will be sent to committee persons for the reorganizational meeting time and date. Meeting will be for committeepersons only.